
intention was not that new factories should be 
constructed by other nations. 

Mr. GROMYKO (Union of Soviet Socialist ' 
Republics) said he could understand that cer
tain countries interested in foreign markets 
would be unwilling to see new potentially rival 
industries set up elsewhere. Such interests 
should, however, be discounted when considering 
the supply of grain products to the needy. The 
United Nations, especially its more industrial
ized Members, should remember that the present 
t~k was to solve, as speedily: as possible, an 
acute food problem. The Union of Soviet So
cialist Republics did not require aid in this di
rection but certain other countries did. 

Mr. ABu sHADY (Saudi Arabia) believed that 
the issue concerned technical assistance to needy 
countries. He supported the USSR amendment. 

EL-RIFAI Bey (Egypt) stated that his delega
tion could not accept the USSR amendment. 

Mr. WELLS (United Kingdom) asked 'wheth
er the word "construction," as used by the rep
resentative of the USSR, or the word "con
struct," as it appeared in the text of the USSR 
amendment, was to be accepted. 

Mr. GRoMYKO (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) agreed to the amendment of "to 
construct•• to "construction!•' 

Mter a suggested amendment of the last part 
of paragraph 2 by Mr. AMADoR (Mexico), it 
was agreed, at the ·instance of Mr. MARTIN 
(Canada), to leave the final drafting of para
graph 2 to the Sub-Committee. 

Mr. GROMYKO (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) questioned the necessity of relegat
ing further drafting to the Sub-Committee in 
view of the fact that certain delegates seemed 
to have changed their negative attitude towards 
the USSR amendment. 

Decision: Paragraphs 3, 4 and 5 of the draft 
resolution were unanimously adopted. 

The meeting rose at 1.55 p.m. 

TWENTY -FIFTH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, on Tuesday, 

3 December 1946, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. HERNAEZ (Philippine Republic). 

[A/C.2/80] 

34. World shortage of cereals: conclusion 
of the discussion of the draft resolu
tion on shortage of cereals and other 
foodstuffs (documents A/C.2/73 and 
A/C.2/73/ Add.l) submitted by the 
Drafting Sub-Committee 

Mr. 0RDING (Norway), Chairman of the 
Drafting Sub-Committee, announced that the 

texte original et qu'il n'est pas question de faire . 
construire de nouvelles usines par les autres pays. 

M. GROMYKo (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) declare qu'il comprend bien 
que certains pays interesses par les debouches 
etrangers ne soient pas favorables a la creation, 
ailleurs, d'industries qui pourraient devenir 
rivales. De tels interets doivent pourtant ceder 
le pas lorsqu'il s'agit d'approvisionner en cereales 
les pays dans le besoin. Les Nations Unies, et 
particulierement ceux de leurs Membres dont 
l'industrie est la plus developpee, doivent avoir 
present a !'esprit le fait que la tache actuelle em 
de resoudre d'urgence le probleme de !'alimenta
tion. L'Union des Republiques socialistes sovi6-
tiques n'a aucunement besoin d'etre aidee dans 
ce sens, mais il n'en est pas de meme pour un 
certain nombre d'autres pays. 

M. ABUSHADY (Arabie saoudite) croit que 
l'amendement de l'URSS a pour but d'apporter 
!'assistance technique aux pays dans le besoin 
et, par consequent, il votera en faveur de cet 
amendement. 

EL-RIFAI Bey (Egypte) declare que sa delega
tion n'accepte pas l'amendement de l'URSS. 

M. WELLS (Royaume-Uni) demande si l'on 
doit tenir compte du mot "construction", utilise. 
par le representant de l'URSS, ou du mot 
"construire" dont il est fait mention dans !'amen
dement de cette delegation. 

M. GROMYKo (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) accepte le rem placement du 
mot "construire" par le mot "construction". 

Apres introduction d'un nouvel amende
ment a Ia derniere partie du paragraphe 2, par 
M. AMADOR (Mexique), il est decide, sur Ia 
demande de M. MARTIN (Canada), de confier 
a la Sous-Commission le soin d'etablir un texte 
definitif de ce paragraphe. 

M. GROMYKo (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) estime inutile de renvoyer ce 
paragraphe a Ia Sous-Commission, etant donne 
que certains representants ont abandonne leur 
opposition a son amendement. 

Decision: Les paragraphes 3, 4 et 5 du projet 
de resolution sont adoptes a l'unanimite. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 55. 

VINGT-CINQUIEME SEANCE 
.Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le mardi 

3 decembre 1946 a 15 heures. 

President: M. HERNAEZ (Republique des Phi
lippines). 

[A/C.2/80] 

34. Penurie mondiale de cereales: fin de Ia 
discussion du projet de resolution sur 
Ia penurie de cereales et d' autres den
rees alimentaires (documents A/C.2/ 
73 et A/C.2/73/ Add.l) soumis par Ia 
Sous-Commission de redaction 

M. 0RDING (Norvege), President du Sous
Comite de redaction, annonce que les membres 

119 



members of the latter had adopted unanimously 
the new wording of paragraph 2 of the draft 
resolution on the shortage of cereals and other 
foodstuffs. The new text took into consideration 
the amendment . proposed by the representative 
of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics and 
the amendments to that amendment proposed 
by the representatives of China and Mexico. He 
submitted the text1 to the Committee. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) asked for the words "at least" which 
the Drafting Sub-Committee had deleted, to be 
replaced in the text. 

Mr. ORDING (Norway) replied that the words 
had been deleted on the grounds of a statement 
by the delegate of the United States of America 
that their main implication was the need to 
build large factories. 

The CHAIRMAN submitted the new draft of 
paragraph 2 to a vote. 

Decision: The text was adopted unani
mously. 

Mr. CoROMINAS (Argentina) thought that 
the resolution that had just been adopted should 
constitute the fundamental charter of the Eco
nomic and Social Council in matters of agrarian 
economy~ especially where cereals and the supply 
of agricultural equipment were concerned. 

The need was felt, however, for an executive 
organization designed to put the resolution into 
action. With this in view, the Argentine delega
tion had prepared a report,2 of which he would 
give a brief sketch. 

The report provided for the creation of a 
permanent organ of the United Nations, whose 
function would be the co-ordination of all the 
activities of organizations or committees dealing 
with questions concerning the world shortage of 
cereals, the devastated areas and other matters 
within the competence of the Second Com
mittee. The work of existing organizations 
could only be effective if they followed the same 
directives. The plan submitted by the Argentine 
delegation could offer an important contribution 
to the Economic and Social Council. 

The meeting rose at 3.45 p.m. 

TWENTY-SIXTH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, on Thursday, 

5 December 1946, at 11 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. A. 0RDING (Norway), followed 
by Mr. 0. LANGE (Poland). 

[A/C.2/88] 

In the temporary absence of the Chairman, 
Vice-Chairman and Rapporteur, Mr. 0RDING 
(Norway), Chairman of the Drafting Sub-Com
mittee, took the Chair. 

1 See Annex 4g. 
1 See Annex 4h. 

du Sous-Comite ont adopte, a l'unanimiti, la 
nouvelle redaction du paragraphe 2 du projet de 
resolution sur: Ia penurie des cereales et d'autres 
denrees alimentaires. Cette redaction tient 
compte de l'amendcment propose par le repre
sentant de l'Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques ainsi que des amendements a cet 
amendement presentes par les representants de 
la Chine et du Mexique. M. Ording soumet 
ce texte1 a la Commission. 

M. MoRozov (Umon des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) dcmande que les mots "au 
mains"' qui ont etc ecartes par le sous-comite de 
redaction, soient retablis dans le texte. 

M. 0RDING (Norvege) repond que ces mots 
ant ete supprimes, le representant des Etats-Unis 
d' Amerique ayant fait remarquer qu'ils impli
quaient essentiellement la necessite de construire 
de grosses usines. 

Le PdsmENT met aux voix le paragraphe 2, 
sous sa nouvelle redaction. 

Decision: Le texte est ado pte a l'unanimite. 

M. CoROMINAS (Argentine) estime que Ia re
solution qui vient d'etre voree doit constituer, 
pour le Conseil economique et social, la charte 
fondamentale en matiere d'economie agraire, 
notamment en ce qui conceme les cereales et 
l'outillage agricole. 

Cependant, le besoin se fait sentir d'un or
ganisme executif destine a mettre cette resolu
tion en reuvre. La delegation argentine a pre
pare, a cette fin, un rappore dont M . Corominas 
donne un aper~u. 

Ce rapport prevoit 1a creation d'une institu
tion permanente des Nations Unies, chargee de 
coordonner toutes les activites des organismes au 
commissions traitant des questions relatives a la 
petmrie mondiale des cereales, aux regions de
vastees et aux autres problemes du ressort de 
la Deuxieme Commission. Le travail des 
organismes existants ne peut, en effct, etre 
efficace que si ces derniers obeissent aux memes 
directives. Le projet soumis par la delegation 
argentine peut apporter, sous ce rapport, .une 
contribution importante au Conseil econonuque 
et social. 

La seance est levee a 15 h. 45. 

VINGT-SIXIEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le jeudi 

5 decembre 1946, a 11 heures. 

President: M. A. 0RDING (Norvege), puis 
M. 0. LANGE (Pologne). 

[AjC.2/88] 

Le President, le Vice-President et le Rap
porteur etant temporairement absents, M. OR
DING (Norvege), President de la Sous-Commis
sion de redaction, assume la presidence. 

120 

1 Voir l'annexe 4g. 
2 Voir I'annexe 4h. 




